
 

 
BIDDER/RESPONDER SHALL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AS SAME SHALL BECOME BINDING UPON 
THE CONTRACT TO BE ISSUED IN RESPONSE TO THIS INVITATION FOR BID. 
 

• We are extending the deadline to this RFP.  Proposals will be due January 17th @ 2:00 PM. 
• Deadline for questions has moved to January 10th @ Noon, Highland Heights KY time. 
• We will be providing another tour of the campus so proposers may take a look at the elevators that 

were missed at the original pre-bid meeting.  This meeting will begin at 9:00 AM on January 9th.  We will 
meet on the top level of the Welcome Center Garage. 

• Please see the attached sign in from the pre-bid meeting 
• Please see the attached 2018 Elevator Inspection Report 
• Please visit the link below see the attached Elevator Maintenance Report (callbacks) 

https://mymailnku-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/strausr2_nku_edu/EjSrszvWUIRMj_43d3AoZRgBrb7LhsXIjUPFXs8-
acVdZA?e=mqQDGj 

 
• Answers to questions received so far are below.  Some answers are taking longer to get back than 

others an I will provide them as soon as possible: 
 

1. Can I see the last awarded contract?  
This is an open records request.  I will get the process started immediately and make what documents I 
can find available via Addendum #2. 

 
2. The spec says expected working hours are until 9pm weekdays.  Can we not invoice for time in between 

430pm and 9pm?  
You Cannot   
And we can only invoice for premium time only after 9pm? That is Correct. 
 

3. If awarded the contract, is there any way to exclude the bond?  
I don’t think this will be possible.  I will forward to legal for further research. 

 
4. Please disregard the Personal Services Contract language.  This will not be a PSC. 

 
5. Can we get a list of Mods planned in the near future?  

YES, Nunn Hall and Old Fine Arts are in design and scheduled to be done in 2019. Steely Library is the 
next to have Mod done in 2020. That is as far out as we have right now. Elevator contractor to give 
report at end of year to help future Mods. 

 
6. Statement about materials and maintenance the over 5K issue:   

After clarifying with upper management the statement about is labor included in the over $5000 dollar 
repair. Labor is not included in the $5000 it is only components. 
 
For Card reader access installations, the elevator contractor is responsible for anything needed to be 
installed in the elevator shaft and to provide contact points for card reader termination and 
programming of elevator controller. Work is Billable.    

 
 

T H E  E N D 

 

 
Procurement Services 
Lucas Administrative Center, 617 
1 Nunn Drive 
Highland Heights, KY 41099 
859.572.6605 
FAX 859.572.6995 

ADDENDUM NO:  1 

IFB/RFP No: NKU-09-19 

Commodity: Audit Services 

Date: 12/20/2018 

Due Date: 1/17/2019 @ 2PM 

 

https://mymailnku-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/strausr2_nku_edu/EjSrszvWUIRMj_43d3AoZRgBrb7LhsXIjUPFXs8-acVdZA?e=mqQDGj
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https://mymailnku-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/strausr2_nku_edu/EjSrszvWUIRMj_43d3AoZRgBrb7LhsXIjUPFXs8-acVdZA?e=mqQDGj
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